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Jaiiice Lee (LKKAuto)

= ——— L

From: Eliza Ho <Eliza_Ho@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 4:10 PM
Subject: Market Value - SJS9777P/DOA: 26.8.18
Attachments: index.pdf

Hi,

Pls advise on market value, thank u.

Eliza Ho

Assistant Executive, Claims Services (Motor)

D: +65 6594 2554 | F: +65 6225 7402 | eliza_ho@sg.msig-asia.com

MsIG | G s

Insurer Claims

e~ _ Team of the Year

2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of JiTTa108 INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any person
other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner I1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Aug 2018

Singapore NRIC
2994F

SJS9777P

No

27 Aug 2018

AUDI

S$54.2 FSI QU AT ABS D/AB HID SR 2DR
Silver

2009

CAU018834
WAUZZZ8T8AAD08159
260.0 kW (348 bhp)
$65,205.00

19 Sep 2009

19 Sep 2009

1

$65,205.00

Yes
18 Sep 2019
$35,862.00

18 Sep 2019

B - Car (1601cc & above)
10

$16,801.00

$1,782.00

$37,644.00

OK

Hek - 4 7‘ i



8/29/2018 Used Audi Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

saCARMART.COM Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
. Sep 2016 Honda Vezel 1.5A@$74K 100% Zero Drive- | wmy , odmn o ‘zﬁ‘*
. D, e
Eoet.an Adetisenvent | = I CERTIFIED PRE-OWNED
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just iy fr i . MERCEDES-BENZ
$58 until it's SOLD!
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling
[ Browse by Category 7| [Sort by Date Posted ts/page ¥ |
8 vehicles | Audi S5 vanced Seaich )
Price Depreciation Rexg Dt "~ Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection  Audi S5 Any Any 2009 Any Any Any All
Audi S5 Coupe 4.2A FSI $40,800 $12,520 /yr 12-Jun-2009 4,163 cc - Sports Available
Quattro
Immaculate Condition. Flexible Loan Scheme Available, Full Agent Service! $2K Depreciation For 10 Months, What Are You Waiting For! Contact Us For
More Information,
Posted: 29-Aug-2018B  Tags: 2009 Audi S5, Audi S5, Audi, S5, Used Audi
Audi S5 Coupe 4.2A FSI - N.A 16-Mar-2009 4,163 cc - Sports SOLD
Quattro
Well Maintained. Low Mileage. Easy In-House Financing Available, Call Our Friendly Sales Consultant For Viewing.
Autotrust Traders Pte Ltd
Posted: 29-Aug-2018  Tags: 2009 Audi S5, Audi 55, Audi, 55, Used Audi
Audi S5 4.2A FSI Quattro Tip $51,500 $36,050 /yr 12-Mar-2009 4,163 cc 94,000 km Sports Available
MTM Tuned Exhaust System For Audi S5 4,2 L Quattro 4 Pipe, Included. EG-ABE (German Company), In House Loan Available With Easy And Fast
Approval, Lowest Price In The Market. No Further Discount. Seri...
Think One Automobile & Trading
Posted: 24-Aug-2018  Tags: 2009 Audi S5, Audi S5, Audi, S5, Used Audi
Audi S5 Coupe 4.2A FSI $49,000 $22,630 [yr 28-May-2009 4,163 cc 75,000 km Sports Available

Quattro
Well Maintained. Low Mileage, Easy In-House Financing Available, Call Our Friendly Sales Consultant For Viewing.Price Inclusive Of GST,
Motor-Way Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 22-Aug-2018  Tags: 2009 Audi S5, Audi S5, Audi, 55, Used Audi

Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership

Buying a pre-awned
Unsure of its Conditic
Car Aftermarket On The Move Lifestyle o, STA Car Evaluation
Audi S5 4.2A FSI Quattro Tip $49,888 $14,690 /yr 22-Oct-2009 4,163 cc 110,000 km Sports Available

Min PARF $33064 Balloon Scheme Available, In House And Bank Loan, Immediate Approval, Body Value About $5k, You Probably Lose Only Few
Thousand For V8 Engine Sports Car,

Posted: 08-Aug-2018  Tags: 2009 Audi S5, Audi 55, Audi, S5, Used Audi

Audi S5 Coupe 4.2A FSI - N.A 22-Jan-2009 4,163 cc - Sports SOoLD
Quattro

Regularly Serviced, Well Maintained, 100% Accident Free, Parked Under Shelter Daily. Leather Well Taken Care Of And In Good Condition. Only 1 =
Owner With Very Conservative Mileage. oeect omier

Posted: 02-Jul-2018 Tags: 2009 Audi S5, Audi S5, Audi, S5, Used Audi

Compare[ 1]

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist [ 1 ] |
! de Sh
wowguger | Audi 55 4,2A FSI To compare cars, To compare cars, To compare cars, |
i Quattro Tip select from the select from the select from the | Compare Now
¥ ; 22-0ct-2008 search results, search results. search results, |

Clear All

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=S5&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2009&MOD=Audi
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